LCR

LION CITY RENTALS

Your Reference: GBG15722

Our Reference: SLK 10857

Contact person. slaktong@lloncityrentals.com.sg

Date: 15/08/2015

AlG Singapore

78 Shentan Way 807-16

AlG Bullding Singapore 079120

Dear sirs

Accident involving SLK 10852/GBG 15722 dated on oefo7 /2019

Your insured driving vehicle no: GBG1572Z had negligently collided into our said vehicle,

As a result of the said collision, our car has suffered loss and damage as follows:

[ Cost of repairs s 4,330.89 (Inclusive of GST)
Search Fea ) 5 2.00 (Inclusive of G5T)
Loss of use $80x 6 days 5 480.00 r
Pre-Repair Inspection $80x2 days | § 160.00 ‘

| Grand Total $ 4,972.89 ]

We enclosed herewith a copy of LTA search fee, GIA repart and Invoices of our said vehicle for

your re{h’rnnu and further :

You r( althfull
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Lion City Rentals Pte Lid

1090 Lower Delta Road
#5-12 Singapore 169201

LCR Hotline - 3138 &84
www lioncityrentals coit sg
rental e lioncityrentals. com. ag



Khanchna (LKK kutn!

From: ° Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 1:18 PM

To: JSEVENTS@SINGNET.COM.SG

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG1572Z [AIG] & SLK1085Z ALONG SLIP ROAD FROM CTE

TOWARDS BALESTIER ROAD OMN 08/07,/2019
Our Ref: CC4/AIG19012357/Ekb3
Your Ref: GBG15722
J S EVENTS
[ATTN: THE MANAGEMENT]
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG1572Z [AIG] & SLK1085Z ALONG SLIP ROAD FROM CTE TOWARDS BALESTIER ROAD ON
08/07/2019

We refer to the above subject matter.

We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SLK1085Z against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour. We will therefore
proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@Ikkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)




RELEASE

Claim No: 99397256005G Policy No: 1800071043-01

UWe, SLK 1085Z - LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD, hereby agree to accept the sum of ( SINGAPORE
DOLLARS FOUR THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED TWELVE AND EIGHTY-NINE CENTS ONLY)
(54,812.89) ro be paid to (LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD) in full and final settlement of all claims, costs and
disbursement arising from personal injury or loss of or damage to property sustained by me/us as a result of an
sccident involving SLK 1085Z and GBG 1572Z on the 08 day of July 2019 along Balestier Road and Vwe agree
that the said sum is paid with a denial of liability on the pant of AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. being the insurer,
insured and the driver of vehicle No GBG 1572Z respectively, (or any other person or persons) in respect of said loss
and for damage whether now or hereafier to become manifest, and 15 accepted by me/us to the mtent that the said AlG
Asia Pacific Insurance Pre. Lid. and all other persons be absolutely and finally exonerated and discharged from all
claims of every nature and kind whatsoever which Uwe now or hereafter may have arising out of or connected with or
traceable to the said sccident. 'We further state that the foregoing release has been carefully read by mef/us or has
been read to mefus and U'we know the contents thereof and have signed the same as my/our own free and voluntary act
and have not been influenced in making this settlement by any representation of the party or parties released. 'We also
declarc that | am/we are the person/persons entitled to receive the sbove compensation and hereby undertake o
indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre. Ltd. agamnst any claim made or which may be made in respect of this

compensation.

“This Release does not bind the insured and Insured driver of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. and is not 1o
be construed as an admission of liability on their part and shall not be used as evidence in any claims, actions
which may be lodged by them.”

Dated this day of " @
5 ‘-
WITNESS CLAIMANT
Signature: L/ \ / Signature:
Name : m Name : SLK 1085Z-LION CITY RENTALS '
Livh PTE LTD
Address : Address :

NRIC No; (S EM{)Q’




Lion City Rentals Pte Ltd
CO) REG: Moz 201504421

35T BEG No: MB0STL1281F

1090 Lower Delts Road

0S-12

LION CITY RENTALS Singapore 169201

Tax Invoice

AlG SINGAPORE Inv No. : WIN200300826
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Date : 06 Mar 2020
AlG Building Ref :
Singapore 079120 Currency : 56D
Tel: 63386200 Terms : 7 Days
Veh No. :5LK10B5Z
Tax Tax Taxable
# Description Oty UOM Unit Price Amt Type Kat
1  Rear back door garnish 1 637.50 44.63 GST(SR) 637.50
(79%:)
2  Rear back door Toyota emblem 1 34.35 2.40 GST(SR) 34.35
17%)
3 Rear back door Pirus emblem 1 34.35 2.40 GST(5R) 34.35
(7T%)
4 Rear back door Hybrid emblem 1 39.22 2.75 GST (SR) 39,22
(7%
5  Rear back door lock 1 254.25 17.80 GST (SR) 254,25
(79)
6 Rear back door weatherstrip 1 267.60 1B.73 GST (SR} 267.60
(79)
7 Rear bumper 1 317.92 22.25 GST (SR) 317.92
(79%)
8 Rear bumper AH side retainer 1 84.52 5.92 GST (SR} B4 .52
(7%
9 Rear bumper LH side retainer 1 84.52 5.92 GST (SR) B4.52
{7%:)
10 Rear bumper reinforcement 1 239.10 16.74 GST (SR] 239.10
(7%:]
11 Rear bumper center pad 1 414.22 29.00 GST (SR) 414.22
{79%)
12 Reverse sensor 1 200.00 14.00 GS5T (SR) 200.00
(7%)
13 Bumper clips 1 30.00 2.10 GST (SR) 30.00
(79%)
14 Body sealant 1 30.00 2.10 GST (SR) 30.00
(7%)
15 To labour charge for removing rear 1 750.00 52.50 GST({SR) 7150.00
bumper out to facilitate repairs and (7%)
replacement of damaged parts
16 To respray rear bumper, end panel and 1 600.00 42.00 GST(SR) 600.00
LH filler (Pearl Paint) (79%)
17 To check wiring system 1 30.00 2.10 GST (SR) 30.00
{7%)
Remarks:

Refer Invoice no; WIN190B01553 dated on 15/08/2019. We need to remove the LOU and search fee for AIG

This is a computer generated document. No signature is required. Subtotal ; 5% 4.047.55
Total Tax . 5% 28334
Total : 5% 4,330.89
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Traiz0g Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
& Raflles Quay #18-00, Singapare 048580
INSURANCE rrono. +65 6324 0010 Fax. +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operaling Hours: Monday lo Friday Sam lo Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE G5 Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Ciur Raf No: GR-19-110250
Date of Request oWOT2019 ‘our Ref No: Online Purchase

Lion Chy Rentals Pls Lid
60 Jalan Lam Huat
#04-01 Carros Centre
Singapore 737869

Dear SinMadam,

Enquiry Date DEOT2018 X
Enquiry By Henry Ng Kok Hua l
TP Vehicle No. GBG15722

Accidant Dals D8/O7r2019

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (55)

TP Insurer Enguiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Tolal Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00

Thank You

This is a compuler generaled documeni and requires no signalure.

For GIARMC Oficial use:
Data:
|X]) GIRO [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque

hitpa:isingapore.medmen.com/clalmsiindex. cimTfusebox=MTReasAlusaaction=dsp_geninvipdrefid=22062688CFID=557078ESACFTOREN=0lb... 204



